REGULAR MEETING MAY 20, 2021

The regular meeting of the Long Lake Board of Supervisors was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Chair Dave Johnson. Present were: Supervisors Thomas Malloy and Darryl Moser, Treasurer Virginia Smart and Clerk Patsy Olson. Also present were: Mike O'Brien, Bill Shook, Mike Luff, Gene Baron and Gary Doucette and other residents from Thesing Road. Pledge of allegiance was given.

Minutes of the previous meetings were read and approved. Treasurer's report was given and approved, subject to audit.

Supervisors discussed allowing individual property owners to have calcium chloride applied to the township road by their property. This could be done when Oak Lawn township does their roads. Money would be paid through the township before spraying is done. Cost would be \$400.00 for first 400 foot section and \$25.00 for each additional foot. Motion by Malloy not to allow individual residents to spray calcium chloride on township roads. Second by Moser. Malloy and Moser voted in favor. Johnson against stating he was in favor of allowing individuals to contract for calcium chloride spraying. Motion carried.

Malloy stated that at the fire advisory meeting, Tim Houle approached him about Crescent Bay Road. This is not a township road and Malloy did not know what his complaint was. Johnson is to find out more information.

The well is installed and is operational. It only pumps 260 gpm instead of the expected 300. Plate on the bottom of the pump is keeping the water pressure at 260 gallons. Tim Holmes is ok with that pressure. Johnson has contacted Maple Grove and Daggett Brook townships about using the well. Maple Grove has not yet and Daggett Brook has turned the request over to Pierz Fire Dept.

The town hall repairs have been done except for one piece of siding on the south entry. It will be done when material arrives.

Mike's Tree Service has been recommended to contact about the tree on Spring Ave.

Motion by Johnson to approve policy to allow the township to use a credit for recurring month bills and office supplies, second by Malloy and carried with all voting in favor.

Motion by Johnson and second by Malloy to approve resolution for use of a credit card as stated in the policy. Carried.

Ox Cart Trail: Cost estimate from Brad Holmvig to straighten the road by moving it to the section line was \$5,600.00. The road would be on property owned by Ron and Judy Rardin and would not extend into Daggett Brook township. Road would have a 33 foot right of way with 10

foot read surface. There would need to be a joint hearing with Daggett Brook Township to vacate the existing road and when the work is completed it would be designated as a minimum maintenance road. Ron Rardin agreed to pay half of the cost.

Motion by Johnson and second Malloy and carried to purchase a printer, copier and scanner all in one for the town hall with the cost under \$350.00.

Markers are needed for the cemetery. Rardin to get price for metal ones that can be located with a metal detector.

Approved using three galvanized culvert 8-10 inches filled with concrete to protect the well.

Mike O'Brien stated that zebra mussels have been found in South Long Lake.

Correspondence was discussed.

Motion by Malloy and second by Moser to allow and pay the following bills:

2785	Federated Coop	tank rent	10.00
2786	Forum Communications	meeting notice	116.80
2787	Holmvig Excavating	road mtnce contract	12,348.75
2788	CW Power	electric	48.00
2789	Cole Baron	gopher bounty	200.00
2790	Bob Gangestad	town hall repairs	1,885.00

Meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

Approved _____

Chair/Supervisor

Clerk